George Li

From: Taylor, Kristin (NSD) <Kristin.Taylor@usdoj.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2013 1:30 PM

To: George Li; David Krech; fcc@bcpiweb.com; Tracey Wilson; Jodie May; Wayne McKee; Jim
Bird

Subject: _ Filing in DOCOMO/MCV (WC DK 12-265)

Attachments: Confirmation Page (Filing Pet. Adopt Conds.).mht; DOCOMO.MCV FCC Pet Adopt
Conds.pdf

Good afternoon all,

Today, DOJ, including the FBI and also on behalf of DHS, filed the attached Petition to Adopt Conditions to Authorizations and
Licenses. Team Telecom now considers this matter cleared in terms of our review of the matter. Please let us know if there are any
questions or concerns.

Thanks,

Kristin A. Taylor

Attorney

Foreign Investment Review Staff
U.S. Department of Justice

(202) 233-0710



U.S. Department of Justice

National Security Division

Foreign Investment Review Staff Washington, D.C. 20004 .
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Federal Communications Commission
445 12th St. SW, Room TW-B204

Washington, DC 20554 —_— g
St

Re: WC DK 12-265 (DA 12-579)
Dear Ms. Dortch:

The Department of Justice (“DOJ”), including the Federal Bureau of Investigation
(“FBI”), with the concurrence of the Department of Homeland Security (“DHS”), requests that
the Federal Communications Commission (“Commission”) defer action on the above-referenced
proceeding. DOJ, DHS, and FBI (“the Agencies”) are currently reviewing these matters for any
national security, law enforcement, and public safety issues but have not yet completed that
effort. We therefore request that the Commission defer action until such time as the Agencies
notify the Commission of the completion of their review and, based on the results of such
review, request appropriate action by the Commission.

DOJ, FBI, and DHS will advise the Commission promptly upon completion of our
review.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

/s/ Kristin A. Taylor
Kristin A. Taylor
Attorney

National Security Division
U.S. Department of Justice



Your submission has been accepted

r._ ECFS Filing Receipt - Confirmation number: 20121016568236 |-

Name Subject
Application of DOCOMO Guam Holdings,
12-265 Inc., .8 Transfer Oo.::o._ of the Domestic
Section 214 Authorization of Guam
Telecom, LLC

2_ Contact Info _
Name of Filer: Department of Justice

Address Line 1: 600 E St. NW
Address Line 2: Ste. 10200
City: Washington
State: DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
Zip: 20004

Small Business Impact: NO
Type of Filing: LETTER

1_ Document(s) _

File Name Custom DescriptionSize
FCC Deferral Request Letter 18
_DoCoMo_.pdf KB

- Disclaimer |
This confirmation verifies that ECFS has received and
accepted your filing. However, your filing will be rejected
by ECFS if it contains macros, passwords, redlining, read-
only formatting, a virus, or automated links to other
documents.

Filings are generally processed and made available for
online viewing within one business day of receipt. You
may use the link below to check on the status of your
filing:

http://apps.fcc.gov/ecfs/comment/confirm?
confirmation=20121016568236

For any problems please contact the Help Desk at 202-
418-0193.
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